
Mr Jim Dowdall 
Cnviroguide Consuiting (on behalf of Wallace Recycling Ltcl.) .ir r .  .".,.,:,.e ),. ,,. .hr- . , ,Lr,  <?..r'.<l>. 

S yiiergy Emimnmental Liinited 
93 Upper Gcorge's Strcct. 

Headquariw PO Yrr X O l )  
lnhnstnw? Carrle i r ta tp  

Ceannt hpa:hru, Bosca Foist 3000 
Edilat  Ctidisled.1 E ' i &  She::.', 
Come Lo<li Garman. Eire 

T +353 5 3  3'16O600 
F +353 53 9160699 
E in(o9epa.ie 
',?: 'mw epd '4 

LUCdll i 8 W  33 55 99 

Courlty Wv.icrd l r e h d  Dunlaogaire 
Co. Dublin. 

Reg KO: WO 197-02 

Dear MI- Dowdall 

I refer to your letter of l't May. 2012 received by the Agency on 
of W O 1  97-02 Wallace Rccycling Liiiiited. 

May, 2012 in respect 

The Agency has considered your requesl for, a Technical Amendment to licence Regislcr 
110. W O I  97-02 

I a m  to advisc that the Agency has americied existing Liccrice Reg. No. W0197-02 under 
Scclion 42B( 1 ) ( c )  of  the U'astz hlanagemznt .4cls, as aincnded to incorporate the changes 
as outlined in the attached "Technical Amcndment A" docurnenl. The ainendtnent shaIl be 
read in conjunction with and artached to y w r  cxisting licence. Reg. N o .  WO197-02 

If you have any furlher qucries please contact Brian Meariey at tdephune no 053 91 fi0600. 

Yours si nc ere1 y, 

Joc Reilly -0 
Programme Ollicer 
Office of Climate, Licensing &r Resource U s e  

Encl. 


